# BRAMCOTE BEREAVEMENT SERVICES JOINT COMMITTEE THURSDAY, 18 JANUARY 2024

**Broxtowe Borough Council:** 

R D McRae (substitute)
M Radoluvic MBE

**Erewash Borough Council:** 

J Dawson B Everett C M Poole

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors S J Carr, H G Khaled MBE and C.M Poole.

#### 59 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

#### 60 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 19 October 2023 were confirmed and signed as a correct record.

#### 61 BUDGET ESTIMATES 2023/24 AND 2024/25

The Joint Committee considered the proposed budgets for the financial year 2024/25, together with the revised estimate for the current year, in accordance with the service objective of providing efficient arrangements for funeral directors and clergy which meet the need of their service users at a reasonable cost.

It was proposed to distribute a total of £700,000 in 2023/24 and £800,000 2024/25, split equally between Broxtowe and Erewash Borough Councils, given the level of estimated revenue account surplus as at 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2025.

Members noted the need to maintain at least the minimum recommended balance of £100,000 to safeguard crematorium balances from the potential impact of new crematoria in the local area and the effect on cremation numbers.

It was noted that it was planned to reduce the estimated level of distribution in 2023/24 by £50,000 to each authority, given the level of pressure on the Crematorium's budget from increased costs (price inflation associated with fuel and energy) and reduced income (linked to the current reduction in death rates).

#### **RESOLVED that:**

- 1. The revised estimate for 2023/24 and the base budget for 2024/25, as submitted at appendix 2, be approved.
- 2. An amount of £1,829,000 be provided to cover capital developments in 2024/25, as outlined in appendix 3, be approved.
- 3. The fees and charges as detailed in appendix 4 be implemented.
- 4. A reduced total amount of £700,000 be distributed to the constituent authorities in 2023/24 and a total amount of £800,000 be distributed to the constituent authorities in 2024/25.

#### 62 MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY 2023/24 TO 2027/28

Members considered the Medium Term Financial Strategy for Bramcote Crematorium through to 2027/28 in accordance with the service objective of providing efficient arrangements for funeral directors and clergy which meet the need of their service users, at a reasonable cost.

The installation of new cremators at Bramcote Crematorium had been included in 2024/25. The overall cost would be subject to tender, but was expected to be a significant capital investment of £1.8 million. The new cremators would be jointly and equally funded by Broxtowe and Erewash Borough Councils. Some of the capital cost would be offset by ongoing efficiency savings on energy consumption and maintenance budgets.

RESOLVED that the Medium Term Financial Strategy for Bramcote Crematorium be approved.

### 63 BEREAVEMENT SERVICES BUSINESS PLAN 2024/25-2026/27

The Joint Committee noted the Bramcote Bereavement Services Business Plan for 2024/25 to 2026/27.

As part of the performance management framework, the business and financial plans for the corporate priority areas identified within the Corporate Plan are aligned so that the linkages between service priorities, spending proposals and targets are clear.

## 64 <u>UPDATE ON REPLACEMENT CREMATORS</u>

The Joint Committee noted the updated.

# 65 CHRISTMAS SERVICE OF REMEMBRANCE

The Joint Committee were provided with an update on the Christmas Service of Remembrance 2023.

The annual Christmas Service of Remembrance was held on Friday 1 December 2023 and was attended by 150 members of the public, including 12 children.

#### 66 MARKETING AND PERFORMANCE STRATEGY REPORT

The Joint Committee were provided with an update on performance and marketing of the crematorium.

It was noted that analysis would be carried out on a monthly basis to establish the market share for the services held at the Crematorium. For every cremation held at the crematorium this would involve recording the district where each of the deceased lived set against the overall death rate for the corresponding district. The market share can then be calculated.

## 67 <u>WORK PROGRAMME</u>

The Joint Committee noted the Work Programme. It was requested that an updated on the sale of land at the crematorium be added to the Work Programme.

RESOLVED that the Work Programme, with the addition of an update on the sale of land at the crematorium, be approved.